Work Session Meeting Minutes
April 2, 2012

The Board of Trustees of Sugarcreek Township, Greene County, Ohio, met in Work Session on April 2, 2012, at 5:30 pm, at 2090 Ferry Road, Bellbrook, Ohio 45305.

1. Chairperson Nadine Daugherty called the Session to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. Mr. Hodson called the roll with Board Members Nadine Daugherty and Scott Bryant present.  Mr. Pittman was absent. In addition to Township Administrator, Barry Tiffany, others present were Fire Chief, Randall Pavlak, Sergeant Mark White, Roads and Services Director, Tracey Messer, Township Planner/Zoning Official, Cara Tilford, IT Coordinator Chris Zappanti and Mr. Jim Martin. 

3. Discussion Items

Website Upgrade – Mr. Bryant said he had information from several vendors. He said he talked to 'CivicPlus' and had received a proposal from 'Vision'. He said he and Chris talked to Washington Township, who is using 'Atomic' but paid about $45,000.00. He said their site had more than we needed for our purposes. However, they proposed a version with less features for about $15,000.00. Mr. Bryant thought our best choices we were down to 'Civicplus' and 'Vision' as vendors who could supply what we need at a reasonable price.  He said 'CivicPlus' offered one for $5,000.00 but it looked like it was labor intensive. The premium site was $17,000.00 but with discounts gave us a price of $12,030.00. Their hosting fee was $200.00 per month. He said 'Vision' was priced at $14,360.00 with a hosting fee of $125.00 per month. Mr. Bryant said the question is if we have the $14,000.00 to spend and if there is a time commitment.

Mr. Tiffany said the Police and Fire Departments have budgeted $2,500.00 apiece for the website. He asked if the first years’ maintenance was included in the quote from 'CivicPlus'. Mr. Zappanti said the quotes were for development and didn't include maintenance. He said for the $5,000.00 price we pay the staff to do all the data entry or we pay more and have them to do it. Mrs. Daugherty said she didn't understand the advantages of the more expensive website and said the residents may not be happy with the $14,000.00 expenditure. She said she was not saying this wasn't a good thing but wanted to wait for Mr. Pittman's input.

Mr. Tiffany said he would like to see a plan for the allocation of employees to maintain and utilize the site. He said once we spend the money we have a contract for three years. Mrs. Daugherty said we would have to take away some of what they are doing now to maintain the website. Mr. Zappanti said “we would integrate the web functions into their daily activity”. Mr. Bryant listed several things that could go out on our website including public hearings and our Code Red messages. He said there are some advantages which will eventually pay for themselves. If you build something of value it will be used.

Mr. Bryant said we have site tracking now. Cara said we have the tracking data. Mrs. Daugherty said she would like to see it. Cara said she will get it together to give her. Mr. Bryant said what we are looking at is bare bones to average for Townships our size and larger. Mr. Zappanti said they started their search looking at websites of other Townships our size for comparison and what we've looked at is average. Mr. Zappanti said we should do what we are looking at or do nothing at all, otherwise you will gain nothing. Mr. Tiffany said we will make a decision when Mr. Pittman returns.

Placards for Kable's Mill - Mr. Tiffany showed all a sample of the Parking Pass intended for use at Kable's Mill. He said we will send them out at the start of next week. He said everyone, in the authorized parking area, will get four passes, a letter and a copy of the Resolution. Mr. Bryant said the residents can hand write their information on the placards to help the police possibly identify copies. Mr. Messer showed the Board the signs that will be placed on the streets involved.

Letter to Employees on Remote Email Access - Mr. Tiffany said he will get with Mr. Bryant tomorrow to finalize the letter and to get it out to the employees.

Waterline Status for Clyo Phase II – Mr. Tiffany said Mr. Perales suggested we get on the Commissioners agenda so we can all get together to resolve the issues. Mr. Tiffany said the Township paid for the engineering for the original plan. He said we can work around issues but the Board needs to tell them if there are changes, those involved need to pay for the additional engineering fees. 

Road Levy - Mr. Tiffany suggested we do a renewal of the current levy and place a second levy on the ballot for the additional monies needed to maintain services. Mr. Messer said we need to maintain approximately five mile of road a year to keep them up. He said we are currently doing two plus miles. Mr. Tiffany said he thought the priorities at the next work session should be to make decisions on the website and the road levy. 

Mrs. Daugherty said she is going to do the Employee Manual kickoff meeting on April 11th. She said only the appointed people from each department would be needed.

Mr. Tiffany said he would like an Executive session to discuss personnel.

Mr. Martin said he was not against improving the website. He said we need to keep up with new business coming in to get new money. He said the township needs to relax their zoning so it is not so subjective.

The meeting adjourned to Executive Session to discuss personnel at 6:25 pm.

____________________________

Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer
